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From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 10:48 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Caroline Klancke
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 8/2/12010 10:47:00 AM
Docket Number: 100217-El
Filename / Path: 100217.CO.cmk.doc
CONSUMMATING ORDER
Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk il

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850} 413-6630
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100217

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 8/2/2010 at 1:04:17 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, August 02, 2010 1:05 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 723362)

Attachments: 06268-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/2/2010
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From: Shalonda Hopkins , :

Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 8:51 AM U ' - -

To: CLK - Orders / Notices - e R

Cc: Caroline Klancke )( o o ?) L\\%’ ]O
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DR O 2.
Date and Time: 7/6/2010 8:43:00 AM Lo T . e
Docket Number: 100217 -El B

Filename / Path: 100217.order.06.15.10.cmk.doc

ORDER APPROVING STANDARD TARIFF FORM

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk [l
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
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL VANTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman@pinellascounty.org Yes
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No

Printed on 7/6/2010 at 12:20:13 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, July 06, 2010 12:23 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 686511)

Attachments: 05493-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/6/2010
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL " ”?FER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COI:III\\?ISSION
DIRECTORY
41T, Inc. rmobayed@4it-inc.com No
AT&T (07) greg.follensbee(@att.com No
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com No
DSL Internet Corporation d/b/a DSLi TX609 emaldonado@dsli.net No
Hamilton Telecommunications john.nelson@hamiltontel.com No
Mark E. Buechele Law Firm (09) markbuechele@msn.com No
Rutledge Law Firm (07) marsha@reuphlaw.com No
Signal Systems Corp TS203 PSC@signal.net No
Sorenson Media Inc. clingey(@sorenson.com No
Sprint Maggie.schoolat@mail.sprint.com No
Sprint Nextel (09) douglas.c.nelson(@sprint.com No
Syniverse Technologies, Inc. TX846 david.robinson@syniverse.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Wilkinson Barker Knauer, LLP proselli@wbklaw.com No

Printed on 6/4/2010 at 2:54:30 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 3:20 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 703133)

Attachments: JUN15-10. AGN. pdf

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
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Commission Clerk - ‘ ’ RARUTION:
\OD e oEREITON
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 751057)

Attachments: Recommendation 04601-10.pdf

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
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A'Sr}m
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
i_Tampa Electric Company | EI806 Regdept@tecoencrgy.com No

Printed on 6/4/2010 at 11:32:01 AM




State of Florida

E JBublic Serbice onunission
; CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

T — ——
DATE: June 3, 2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)
.

FROM:  Division of Economic Regulation (Kumme @ |
Office of the General Counsel (Klancke) C(\\L,

RE: Docket No. 100217-EI — Petition for approval of tariff agreement for residential
guarantor program by Tampa Electric Company.

AGENDA: 06/15/10 — Regular Agenda — Tariff Filing — Interested Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Administrative _ g g
CRITICAL DATES: 06/23/10 (60-Day Suspension Date) g‘; T g
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: ~ None X z
FILE NAME AND LOCATION:  S:\PSCECR\WP\I00217.RCM.DOC ; ;z
I EEE——— SRS

Case Background

Rule 25-6.097, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), Customer Deposits, allows utilities
to require customers to satisfactorily establish credit to obtain electric service. In lieu of posting
a cash deposit, a customer may secure a letter of credit, post a surety bond, or obtain a third party
guarantor. For residential customers, the guarantor shall, at a minimum, be a customer of the
utility with a satisfactory payment record. In order to standardize the provision of the third party
guarantor option, Tampa Electric Company (TECO) has proposed a new standard form (Tariff

Sheet 7.300) which clearly states the guarantor’s obligations.

The Commission has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to Sections 366.03, 366.04,
366.05, and 366.06, Florida Statutes (F.S.).
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
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Page 1 of 1

Docket No. 100217-EI Date Docketed: 04/23/2010 Title: Petition for approval of tariff agreement for residential
guarantor program by Tampa Electric Company.
Company: Tampa Electric Company
EPSC, CLE - T ORRESPONDENCE
dministrative  Pavties__Conmsumer
DOCUMENT NO. _A3Y/F -10
PHCTRIRLTION:
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD
(“O" indicates OPR) [ ] ] Pox | x ] ] ] ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff [0] Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21,
22.
23.
24,
25.
26,
27.
28,
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: ‘ 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff 134
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) ) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO015-C (Rev. 04/07)
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Docket No. 100217-EI Date Docketed: 04/23/2010 Title: Petition for approval of tariff agreement for residential
guarantor program by Tampa Electric Company.
Company: Tampa Electric Company
Official Filing Date: 04/23/2010 Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: 06/22/2010
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD S5C
Q" indicates OPR) | [ | 1 x| x| ] [ |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK +in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
< FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Staff Assignments
Due Dates
OPR Staff C Kummer EO] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Petition Filed NONE 04/23/2010
2. Staff Recommendation NONE 06/03/2010
3. Agenda NONE 06/15/2010
4. Tariff Order NONE 07/06/2010
5 Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 07/30/2010
6 Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 08/02/2010
7
Staff Counsel C Klancke 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff . |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/06/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: DN
the identical panel decides the case. roved:
Wwhere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is nge: 6% {02\{260’1(\3“\‘

assigned the full Commission decides the
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